



**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WHIPPINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL THAT WAS HELD AT 7.15PM ON THURSDAY
13TH JUNE 2019 AT THE WHIPPINGHAM COMMUNITY CENTRE ALVERSTONE ROAD WHIPPINGHAM**

MEMBERS PRESENT:- Cllr Kirwood-Slack, Cllr Taylor, Cllr Walter, Cllr Clark and Cllr Thursby-Pelham

1412/19 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Cllr Baker-Smith

1413/19 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

1414/19 TO ELECT OF A VICE-CHAIRMAN

Cllr Walter was duly elected as Vice Chairman of Whippingham Parish Council.

1415/19 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 9TH MAY 2019

The minutes of the meeting held on the 9th May 2019 were approved and duly signed.

**1416/19 TO COMMENT ON THE FOLLOWING PLANNING APPLICATION AND ANY THAT ARE RECEIVED PRIOR TO
THE COUNCIL MEETING AND TO NOTE DECISIONS**

P/01573/17 Land between East Cowes and Fairlee Road to North West of Roundabout Racecourse.

Variation of condition No 2 including provision of pitch and revised lighting columns.

Whippingham Parish Council

RESOLVED:-

That the following conditions that the Council asked for are applied to this variation.

- There is to be parking restrictions on East Cowes Road and Alvestone Road for Residents only on match or other event days.
- There is to be new planting and screening put in to maintain as much of the rural character as possible using mature trees and not saplings.
- 106 money to be used to make a safe cycle route incorporating the route presently used by cyclist from the Fairlee Road /Island Harbour junction to East Cowes Road which is a dangerous route used by cyclist at this moment in time and Whippingham Parish Council wants to see this made safe including the street light being re-positioned.
- 106 money to be used towards improving signage and safety issues at triangular junction on Alverstone Road and Mount Road as that road will become more of a rat run than it is at this moment.
- That the floodlighting is not to affect the properties in East Cowes Road
- That there is management of vehicles on and off the site especially when it coincides with a ferry coming in.

1417/19 TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE FINANCIAL REPORTS.

a. Summary of payments and receipt for May 2019

The summary of payments and receipts for May 2019 was approved.

Whippingham Parish Council supporting



b. Payment of bills

Resolved that the following bills be paid:- Information Commissioner £40.00, 12 Pay £79.20, WCA £154.00, 1st qtr salary underpayment £287.43, 1st qtr office £159.60, HALC £352.80, SLCC part payment £104.50, D.Walter travel expenses refund £185.67, Chairman's Allowance £400.00, Citizens Advice Isle of Wight £300.00 grant.

c. Payment of 1st Quarter HMRC

The payment of £204.78 to HMRC was approved.

1418/19 CLERKS REPORT AND TO REPORT ON CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED FROM ISLE OF WIGHT COUNCIL AND OTHERS PRIOR TO THE MEETING INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING FOR DECISIONS TO BE MADE

➤ **Correspondence received from Bob Seely MP**

The correspondence was noted. The Clerk reported this correspondence was now on our website.

The Council agreed to invite Natural England to our next Parish Council Meeting or a date that they suggested as soon as possible and a special meeting of the Council will be held.

➤ **Invitation received from Southern Water**

Cllr Taylor is attending on behalf of the Council. The Council asked

➤ **Email received from local resident regarding speeding in Beatrice Avenue**

This email was noted

➤ **Final recommendation from Boundary Commission**

Council noted the report and insisted that Whippingham is kept as part of the ward name. Clerk already has contacted the Boundary Commission.

➤ **Community Safety Partnership 2019 survey results.**

This item was noted

➤ **Medina Bridge Survey**

This item was noted

➤ **Parking Permit Offer**

This item was noted

➤ **Joint Meeting with East Cowes Town Council regarding Crossways.**

The Council agreed on a joint meeting with East Cowes and suggested and the Clerk would contact their Clerk to arrange the meeting.

1419/19 TO INFORM THE COUNCIL OF MEETING WITH DEVELOPERS OF FOLLY REACH

Cllr. Baker-Smith and Cllr Walter met with Chris Calvert Planning Consultant on behalf of the Council regarding the Folly Lane site. The company are looking at some changes to the plans that would reduce traffic and be visibly better and also improve landscaping. If agreed by the Isle of Wight Council it would reduce the time scale.

Cllr Baker-Smith and Cllr Walter were thanked for attending the meeting on behalf of the Council and their report.

1420/19 MATTERS RAISED BY COUNCILLORS

No matters were raised.

Signed

Date

Whippingham Parish Council supporting

